
THE OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY 

The object of the Society is to print and distribute documenu relating to the history of the County 
of Oxford. 

The annual subscription is at present ['2. This entitles members to receive volumes at less than 
the price at which they are sold to the public, and to attend the Annual General ~1eetings of the 
Society. These are usually held in one of the Colleges of the University of Oxford, or in a private 
howe in the County. 

Recent volumes issued by the Society include: 
W.,dm Woodward's Progms, 105!r75. Ed. R. L. Rickard. 
Oxfordshire Wills, 1393-1510. Ed.]. R. H. Weaver and A. Beardwood. 
Henley Borough Rlrords, 1395-151--1. Ed. P. M. Brien. 
Papers of Captain Hnuy Stevens, lVaggon-Moster to King Chorus 1. Ed. M. Toynbee. 
Bampton HwuJred Rolls. Ed. E. Stone. 
Sam",1 Wi/Wforee's utter-Booles. Ed. Rev. R. K. Pugh. 
Agricultural Trade Unionism in Oxfordshi", 1872-8/. Ed. P. L. R. Horn. 
R'!1alist Ordnance Papers, 161~, vol. 11. Ed.!. Roy. 

Forthcoming volumes include: 
Cuxham Accounts. Ed. P. D. A. Harvey. 

Other proposed volumes will cover Earbt 17th cmtury Woodst«k Rtcords, Bishop Fell's leiters, 
1682, Sixtunth Century WitJUY Borough Court Books, 1538-1609, and Oxfordshire Se.uions 
in tile &ign of Richard II. 

Applications for membership should be: sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Record Society, 
Bodleian Library, Oxford, who also has copies of some back. numbers for sale. 

OXFORDSHIRE AND BERKSHIRE LOCAL BULLETINS 

TOP. OXON.-A bulletin of Oxfordshire Hutory, Topography and Archaeology. Published once 
a year by the Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society, price 20p. Intending subscribera 
should write to M. Graham, Oxford City Reference Library, Westgate, Oxford. 
A BULLETIN OF INDUSTRIAL ARCHAEOLOGY u published by the Industrial Archaeology 
Group ofC.B.A. Group 9 (Beds, Berks, Bucks, Northanu and Oxon) ; cost 50P for 4 wues per year. 
intending subscribers should write to J. Kenneth ~fajor, 2 Eldon Road, Reading. 
A NEWSLETTER describing the work of the C.B.A. Group 9, Field Archaeology panel, u edited by 
R. T. Rowley, Rewley House, \Vellington Square, Oxford, and is available at 35P per year. 
NEWSLETTER-An approximately monthly bulletin by the Oxfo~ ArchaeolO(icai Unit. 
£ I per annum from 46 Hythe Bridge Street, Oxford. 

OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

This Society, founded in 1884, exists for the publication of hutoricaJ records of the University 
and City of Oxford. Among its recent volumes are: Oxford Council Acts 1752-c8oT j Dr. H. E. 
Salter', SUTV<Y of Oxford (0 vols.) ; 170. utter Book of RohertJostph; Woodford. at Oxford; 170. &gister 
o/Congregatwn '448-63, cd. W. A. Pan lin and W. T. Mitchell; Regislrum AlUUlliwnColkgii Mmonensis 
15"'-07, ed.]. M. Fletcher. 

Future publications will include: IUgistrum Annalium Collegii Aftrtonensis, '56]-,603 j BiblwgraphJ 
of Printed Works &Iating to tl!. Ci!J of Oxford; utter Book of tile Unimsi!J, 15°8-97. 

Applications for membership and subscriptions (£4 per annum) should be sent to the Hon. 
Treasurer, J. P. \Vells, Central Library, Westgate. Oxford. OXI IDJ. Most volumes are still in 
print and are available to Don-subscribcn. 
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